Thomas Pang PTCBC
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From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen®@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 4:05 pm

To: Thomas Pang PTCBC

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Finalize Report GBJ8765Y

Attachments: GBJ 8765 main estimate.pdf; GBJ 8765 supp.pdf; 17112021093621-0001.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Thomas,

We confirm the finalize $36,145.30 (P/P, before GST). 20 repair days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ikkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Thomas Pang PTCBC <Thomas.Pang@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2021 9:42 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalize Report GBJ8765Y

Dear Steve,

Attach finalize report for your perusal. 20 working days.

Thank you

Regards

Thomas Pang



Co. Reg No. : 1867000862

GST Reg No. : MR-8500000-9

No. 2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462, Tel no.: 6631 1188
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Account Details

Account No. Customer Details

-onpac Insurance Berhad
100 Beach Road

#19-00 Shaw Tower
Singapore 189702

Atin: Ms Lily Koh/Mr Chia

S$1000007 /ICLPI1

Document No.

0

M/s Lim Kim Hai Eleciric Co (s) Pte Lid
53 Kallang Place

Lim Kim Hai Building

Singapore 339177

Document Date

07/10/2021 Work: 62923711
Year Model Variant Reg. Date Reg. No. Kilometers Wip No. Order No. / Remarks
7
2( KDH201R RBPDY S5 01/10/2019 GBJ8765Y 0 10329 72/DS/GBJ8765Y
Chassis No. Engine No. Terms SA / Counter Vehicle In Collected On
JTFHT02P700249620 1KDB012634 60 Thomas Pang W T e A 0.00  -/-f-mn 0.00
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty | Unit Price | Disc % Amount
1 1 Z|BP-SUNDRY TP INS:LONPAC INSURANCE \34 100.00
TP VEH:GBB2267A
DATE OF ACC:01.10.2021
2 | S |BP-SUBLET SUPPLY JOINT PANEL SEALANT- FRONT 194 200.00
3 | S |BP-SUBLET REPLACE AND REFOCUS HEADLAMP - FRONT 122.40 )
4 | S |BP-SUBLET R/l AC CONDENSOR,PIPING AND REGAS - FRON /) 360.00
T
5 | 8|BP-SUBLET TO RESET ECU AND REPROGRAMME 180.00
6 | S |BP-SUBLET REPLACE ACC DAMAGED PARTS /1/ g 3600.00
AND STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN 1 ({,7, - 734 ’7/“
ACC AFFECTED AREAS - FRONT
7 ~|BP-SUBLET RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS - FRONT (G041 /7’ 4 3540.00
8\ |BP-SUBLET SUPPLY JOINT PANEL SEALANT- REAR : 9Jd  400.00
9 | S|BP-SUBLET DRILL HOLE AND INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR - 180.004/
REAR
10 | S |BP-SUBLET CHECK WIRING AND CONDUCT WATER TEST - RE 122.40 |
AR i
11 | 8 |BP-SUBLET REMOVE AND TRANSFER TAILGATE COMPONENTS 540.00
ONTO NEW TAILGATE.
R/IREAR REVERSE CAMERA TO FAC REPAIR.
“or & on hehalf of Total
e o - o
3orneo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd Customer's Signature Charge Summary
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle
Parts
Labour
Sublet LSS
Lubrication/Fluid
Others
Amount Due

Customer Copy
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Co. Reg No.

1 1967000867

GST Reg Ne. : MR-8500000-9
No. 2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462, Tel no.: 6631 1188

ESTIMATE

- TOYOTA

Account Details Account No.

-onpac Insurance Berhad
100 Beach Road

£19-00 Shaw Tower
singapore 189702

Attn: Ms Lily Koh/Mr Chia

51000007 /ICLPH

Customer Details

M/s Lim Kim Hai Electric Co (s) Pte Ltd

Document No.

0

53 Kallang Place
Lim Kim Hai Building
Singapore 339177

Document Date

07/10/2021 Work: 62923711
Year Model Variant Reg. Date Reg. No. Kilometers Wip No. Order No. / Remarks
2( ‘ KDH201R RBPDY S5 01/10/2019 GBJ8765Y 0 10329 72/DS/GBJ8765Y
Chassis No. Engine No. Terms SA / Counter Vehicle In Collected On
JTFHT02P700249620 1KDB012634 60 Thomas Pang W T e 0.00  ~fefoe- 0.00
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty | Unit Price | Disc % Amount
12 1§ |BP-SUBLET REMOVE INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY TO FAC REPAIR (,0/7% 360 720.00
1318 BP SUBLET REPLACE TAILGATE GLASS 462.00
14 | $|BP-SUBLET REPLACE ACC DAMAGED PARTS f o 7 ‘W(W 7200.00
AND STRAIGHTEN/REALIGN
ACC AFFECTED AREAS - REAR .
15 | S|BP-SUBLET RESPRAY ACC AFFECTED AREAS - REAR 1§ X §90 1989 4720.00
16 | L |BP-LPO SUPPLY REGN PLATE (PO# (ﬁg 160.00
17 | L |BP-LPO SUPPLY COMPANY DOOR BLACK STICKER §q 100.00
18 | Z|BP-SUNDRY  STICKER 70KM/H 25.00
19 | 1|TREVSE-FMS02 ZGE 2 PT SENSOR FOR HIACE ~ 1.00 56.40 56.40 )"
204 " 1T08826-08115 PANEL BONDING AD — 1.00 267.20 267.20 17
21 . T21000-20 SIKA 182010 SIKA TACK GO! (BLA— 2.00 108.00 216.004
22 {'41721000-22 SIKA 207. G+P ADHESIVE PRIMER ™ 1.00 200.00 200.00 )
23 | 5|T52119-26651  COVER, FRBUMPER ,~ (fy 1.00 546.30 546.30
24 | 6|852161-0K040 PIECE,RR BUMPER .~ ¢ 10.00 4.10 41.00
25| 7|T53112-26070 GRILLE, RADIATOR, 1.00 179.70 179.70
26 | 3|T52115-26210 SUPPORT, FR BUMPER {’ﬂ 1.00 144.60 144.60
27 | 91752116-26210 SUPPORT, FR BUMPER - 1.00 144.60 144.60
28 | 0|T57053-26030 REINFORCE SUB-ASSY, q 1.00 154.80 154.80
‘or & on behalf of ) Total
3ormeo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd Customer's Signature Charge Summary
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle

Parts

Labour

Sublet LR

Lubrication/Fluid

Others

Amount Due

Customer Copy

Page 2 of 5



Co. Reg No. : 1967000862

GST Reg No. : MR-3500000-2

No. 2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462, Tel no.: 6631 11883

OTA

Account Details Account No. Customer Detaiis
.onpac tnsurance Berhad 51000007 /ICLPI1 M/s Lim Kim Hai Eleciric Co (s) Pie Lid
00 Beach Road Document No. 53 Kallang Place
“19-00 Shaw Tower 0 Lim Kim Hai Building
jingapore 189702 Singapore 339177
Attn: Ms Lity Koh/Mr Chia Document Date
07/10/2021 Work: 62923711
Year Model Variant Reg. Date Reg. No. Kilometers Wip No. Order No. / Remarks
¢
2{ KDH201R RBPDY S5 01/10/2019 GBJ8765Y 0 10329 72/DSIGBJ8765Y
Chassis No. Engine No. Terms SA / Counter Vehicle In Collected On
JTFHTO02P700249620 1KDB012634 60 Thomas Pang W T wefeefeene 0.00  -//m- 0.00
L |Cd Job/Parts Description Qty | Unit Price | Disc % Amount
/
29 | 11752131-26021 REINFORCEMENT, FR  ~ 1 1.00 361.30 361.30
30 | 2{T58127-26050 R/F MEMBER CROSS REINFOR ! , 1.00 55.10 55.10
31| 3(7T53036-26020 L/F MEMBER CROSS REINFOR o e 1.00 57.30 57.30
32 | 4|T53111-26500  GRILLE, RADIATOR, (ugfi- ) — (] 1.00 223.80 223.80
33 | 5|T563111-26510 GRILLE, RADIATOR, ( jonis ) — Rﬂ 1.00 386.90 386.90
34 | 6|T53112-26090 GRILLE, RADIATOR, (l}t:cilvj] 1 1.00 573.90 573.90
35 | 7|1T53301-26080 FRONT BONNET ASSY, - gﬂ : 1.00 1030.90 1030.90
36 | 8 T53803-26011 R/FRT SIDE BRACKET, 1 ) 1.00 4450 44.50
37 | 9|T53410-26041 HINGE ASSY, HOOD, RH X 1.00 59.30 59.30
38 | 01T53420-26041 HINGE ASSY, HOOD, LH 1.00 59.30 59.30
39 | 1]T53510-26060 FRONT BONNET LOCK, ‘;(n 1.00 95.00 95.00
40 { © (T53201-26082 SUPPORT SUB-ASSY, 5 1.00 381.00 381.00
41 ke T53209-26130 BRACE SUB-ASSY, HOOD 1.00 36.20 36.20
42 | 4 |T57109-26021 REINFORCEMENT ! . 1.00 457.40 457 .40
43 | 51T90975-02086 TOYOTA SYMBOL EMBLEM, .~ < K 1.00 72.20 72.20
44 1 6|T81130-26731 UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, ( RH g K_ 1.00 753.70 753.70
45 | 7)T81170-26731  UNIT ASSY, HEADLAMP, [y} - (Ul 1.00 753.70 753.70
46 | 8 |T85315-26130 JAR, WASHER, A 7, o 1.00 185.20 185.20
47 | 9 |T88450-26120 A/C CONDENSER ASSY, . 1.00 1968.30 1968.30
48 | 01T16470-75124 RADIATOR RESERVE TANK, 1.00 626.70 626.70
“or & on hehalf of Total
i " = Q - 8]
3ormeo Motors (Singapore) Pte Lid Customer's Signature Charge Summary
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle

Paris

Labour

Sublet LEFs

Lubrication/Fluid

Others

Amount Due

Customer Copy

Page 3 of £



Co. Reg No. : 186700086Z

GST Reg No. : MR-8500000-9

No. 2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462, Tel no.: 6631 1188

Account Details Account No. Customer Details
onpacinsurancs Bemgd S1000007 /ICLPI1 Mis Lim Kim Hai Electric Co (s) Pte Ltd
00 Beach Road Document No. 53 Kallang Place
119-00 Shaw Tower 0 Lim Kim Hai Building
singapore 189702 Singapore 339177
\itn: Ms Lily Koh/Mr Chia Document Date
07/10/2021 Work: 62923711
Year Model Variant Reg. Date Reg. No. Kilometers Wip No. Order No. / Remarks
2{ KDH201R RBPDY S5 01/10/2019 GBJ8765Y 0 10329 72/DS/GBJ8765Y
Chassis No. Engine No. Terms SA / Counter Vehicle In Collected On
JTFHT02P700249620 1KDB012634 60 Thomas Pang W T feefmee 0.00  —/rfmmr 0.00
L 1Cd Job/Parts Description Qty | Unit Price | Disc % Amount
7
49 | 1|T17945-30040 INTERCOOLER BRACKETH - 1.00 69.90 69.90
50 | 2 |T17940-30051 INTERCOOLER ASSY r 1.00 1886.30 1886.30
51| 3|T17311-30050 AIR-INLET DUCT NO e 1.00 114.10 114.10
52 | 41T17312-11010 DUCT, AIR INLET, ! 1.00 74.70 74.70
53 | 5752159-26470 REAR BUMPER COVER, 0f} 1.00 458.80 458.80
54 | 6 |T58385-26070 REAR BUMPER BRACKET, .~ ﬁ 4.00 26.40 105.60
55 | 7(T52157-26010 R/R SIDE BPR RETAINER, -~ R 1.00 23.60 23.60
56 | 8 | T90467-09185 CLIP — 6.00 2.90 17.40
57 | 91T52155-26150 R/RR BUMPER SUPPORT, 1]( 1.00 40.90 40.90
58 | 01T52166-26040 A0 L/REAR TOP BUMPER COVER .~ [(R 1.00 95.00 95.00
59 | 1|752156-26010 L/RR BUMPER SUPPORT, 1.00 40.90 40.90
680 ¥~ 1T90159-60497 SCREW, WWASHER .- < 6.00 2.20 13.20
61 9 T57069-26120 REAR OUTER FLR MEMBER, .~ ﬁﬂ 1.00 346.40 346.40
62 | 4 |T57068-26320 REAR INNER FLR MEMBER, ﬁf} 1.00 1116.70 1116.70
63 | 5|T57416-26160 RAIL, FLOOR SIDE, RR g - 3 1.00 176.80 176.80
64 | 68 |T67935-26190 PLATE BACK DOOR = Q[ 1.00 106.90 106.90
65 | 71T67936-26040 B1 COVER, BACK DOOR ” 1.00 12.00 12.00
66 | 8 |T67937-26040 B1 COVER, BACK DOOR 1.00 12.00 12.00
67 | 91T761612-26510 L/REAR QUARTER PANEL, .~ 00 1.00 1562.30 1562.30
68 | 0|T61706-26230 L/R DOOR FRAME OPENNING, 00 1.00 576.30 576.30
‘or & on behalf of ) Total
lorneo Motors (Singapore) Pe Ltd Cusiomer's Signature Charge Summary
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle Parts
a

Labour

Sublet Less

Lubrication/Fluid

Others

Amount Due

Customer Copy

Page4 of 5



Co. Reg No. : 1967000867

GST Reg No. : MR-8500000-2

No. 2 PANDAN CRESCENT
SINGAPORE 128462, Tel no.: 6631 1188
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Account Details Account No. Customer Details
onpac Insurance Berhad $1000007 /ICLPI1 M/s Lim Kim Hai Eleciric Co (s) Pie Lid
00 Beach Road Document No. 53 Kallang Place
19-00 Shaw Tower 0 Lim Kim Hai Building
lingapore 189702 Singapore 339177
{dtn: Ms Lily Koh/Mr Chia Document Date
07/10/2021 Work: 62923711
Year Model Variant Reg. Date Reg. No. Kilometers Wip No. Order No. / Remarks
21 KDH201R RBPDY S5 01/10/2019 GBJB765Y 0 10329 72/DS/GBJB765Y
Chassis No. Engine No. Terms SA / Counter Vehicle in Collected On
JTFHT02P700249620 1KDB012634 60 Thomas PangW T e 0.00  -~ffmm- 0.00
L {Cd Job/Parts Description Qty | Unit Price | Disc % Amount
¢~ 0
69 | 1|T61636-26040 REINFORCEMENT q 1.00 129.60 129.60
70 | 2| T61746-26040 REINFORCEMENT, BACK - 1.00 292.10 292.10
71| 3{T61814-26010 REINFORCEMENT U 1.00 44 .30 44.30
72 | 4|T62930-52030 REAR AIR-DUCT ASSY, 1.00 35.20 35.20
73 | 5|T62632-26300 BOARD, QUARTER TRIM, X 1.00 138.60 138.60
74 1 6|T67771-26230 E0O RETAINER, DOOR TRIM % 10.00 5.30 53.00
75 | 7|T67005-261.50 REAR BACK DOOR PANEL ~~ 00 1.00 2184.00 2184.00
76 | 8|T67881-26073 RR BACK DOOR W/STRIP, {' 1.00 412.60 412.60
77 | 91T68105-26151 GLASS SUB-ASSY, BACK  _~ ﬁg 1.00 1352.20 1352.20
78 | 0|T76811-26160 BACK DOOR GARNISH — (nT ) 1.00 144.00 144.00
79 | 1]776825-26120 BACK DOOR PROTECTOR — 1< 1.00 13.30 13.30
80 |~ |T67837-26040 SEAL, DOOR DUST .~ ¢ . 2.00 11.80 23.60
81 [T67751-26080  BOARD,BACK DOOR -~ (¥ 100| 18280 182.80
82 ™4 |T67760-26050 BO BOARD ASSY, BACK X @ 1.00 121.30 121.30
83 | 5|T69350-26122 REAR BACK DOOR LOCK ASSY, @ - g( 1.00 279.50 279.50
84 | 6 |T90975-02064 EMBLEM, SYMBOL .~ fI¢ 1.00 72.20 72.20
85 | 7|T75441-26281 "TOYOTA HIACE" EMBL{l]:_M, ~ 1.00 49.10 4910
86 | 8|781204-26010 LAMP SUB-ASSY, < q 1.00 118.60 118.60
87 | 9|781551-26202 R/R COMBINATION LENS, ! 1.00 367.60 367.60
88 | 0T81561-26201 L/R COMBINATION LENS, e RR 1.00 309.20 309.20
or & on behalf of
o Qi Total 46,036.70
omeo Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd Customer's Signaiure Charge Summary
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle Parts 93,304.90 GST 7.00% 322257
Labour 125.00
Sublet 22.606.80 Less 0.00
Lubrication/Fluid 0.00
Oth
- SO et Do 49,250.27

Customer Copy
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